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Capital:

Monrovia

Location:

Liberia is located on the west coast of Africa
and is bordered on the north by Guinea, on
the East by Ivory Coast, on the West by
Sierra Leone and on the South by the
Atlantic Ocean.

Climate:

Tropical, hot, humid, dry season (November
to April) with hot days; wet season (May to
October) with wet, cloudy days and
frequent heavy rains.

Temperature:

20-30 C (68-86 F)

Surface Area:

111,370 sq. km (total); 96,320 sq km (land);
15,050 sq km (water)

Time Zone:

GMT Zone

Population:

4,299,944 (July 2016 est.)

Languages:

English (official), with some 20 ethnic group
languages, few of which have written scripts.

Economic Indicators
Currency:

Liberian dollar conversion (US$1 = L$97 as of
Sept. 2016)

GDP (PPP):

US$3.749 Billion (2015 est.)

GDP (O�cial
Exchange
Rate):

US$2.035 Billion (2015 est.)

GDP Real
Growth Rate:

0% (2015 est.), 0.7% (2014 est.), 8.7% (2013 est.)

GDP Per
Capita (PPP):

US$900 (2015 est.)

Labor Force:

1.6 million (2015 est.)

Government:
Head of State:
Government
Type:

H. E. Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf
Unitary Constitutional Republic &
Representative Democracy

Administrative
Divisions:
15 counties: Bomi, Bong, Gbarpolu, Grand
Bassa, Grand Cape Mount, Grand Gedeh,
Grand Kru, Lofa, Margibi, Maryland,
Montserrado, Nimba, River Cress,
River Gee, Sinoe
Independence: 26 JULY 1847
Legal System:

Mixed legal system of common law (based on
Anglo-American law) and customary law
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Holidays:
January 1

New Year’s Day

February 11

Armed Forces Day

Second Wednesday
of March

Decoration Day

March 15

President J.J. Roberts’ Birthday

Second Friday of
April

Fast and Prayer Day

May 14

National Unification Day

July 26

Independence Day

August 24

Flag Day

First Thursday of
November

Thanksgiving

November 29

President William V.S. Tubman’s
Birthday

December 25

Christmas
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Introduction
The National Investment Commission is pleased to present
Invest Liberia, the official guide for investing in Liberia,
benefitting stakeholders worldwide.
The general section of this guide provides the following
information:
- How to invest in Liberia
- Advantages, privileges and business incentives for
investing in Liberia
- The types of investors Liberia seeks
- Details about Liberia and what makes it a prime investment
opportunity
This guide provides detailed information within Sector Profiles
on individual sectors of the economy.
Invest Liberia General Information:
In addition to Liberia’s investment opportunities, and investment
procedures and requirements, the General Information section
provides a synopsis of various sector profiles. In each profile, the
role of the government, investment policies and development
objectives of the country are addressed. The maps and guides
provide a high level view of key development corridors of
Liberia’s landscape, with testimonials from industry leaders
currently investing in the country.
Invest Liberia Sector Profiles:
The Sector Profiles are designed to provide in-depth information,
guidance and answers to key investment questions. Each profile
will feature unique advantages and opportunities that exist
within that sector.
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A market-driven, investor-friendly
environment that is steadily
improving.
Succeed
Liberia is poised for economic
success; its strategic location
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the largest and fastest-growing
markets in the world.
Disclaimer

While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that
the information provided in this publication is accurate at the
date of publication, neither business decisions nor other types
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information alone. The information contained in this publication
is not intended as investment, legal or tax advice.
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A Message
From the President
Welcome to Liberia.
I invite you to look at Liberia as an emerging economy with
diverse investment opportunities in the private and public
sectors. There is no sector in Liberia without an urgent need for
investment. So, think of the great potentials, the opportunities to
establish, operate and develop projects that will meet the diverse
and growing needs of the Liberian population.
The Liberian economy was put on a growth trajectory that led to
GDP growth of 8.2 percent in 2006, which peaked at 9.5 percent
in 2007, placing Liberia among sub-Saharan African countries
recognized as a fast-growing economy. However, this growth
trend was short-lived, as we experienced the first shock from the
2008 global financial crisis that slowed the pace of investment,
resulting in a GDP growth decline to 5.1 percent in 2009. Despite
this setback, the economy’s growth pace accelerated again,
growing to 8.7 percent in 2013,
The second shock came from the Ebola Virus Disease (EVD)
outbreak in 2014. It threatened our lives and our livelihoods,
collapsing the health sector and paralyzing the economy. This
was concomitant with the third shock: a sharp decline in global
prices of our two main exports, iron ore and rubber. As a result,
real GDP growth plummeted from an original forecast of 5.9
percent to 0.7 percent in 2014.
Confronting the challenges we face, as well as the need to
maintain macroeconomic stability and stimulate growth, we
have recalibrated our economic policy to one of economic
diversification. We are strategically moving away from a
dependency on the extractive sector towards one grounded on
the agricultural sectors where we can compete in an increasingly
globalized economy.
Underpinning Liberia’s economic diversification strategy is the
Liberia Agricultural Transformation Agenda, which creates the
conditions to achieve higher levels of economic resilience and
inclusive growth. The LATA focuses on a few value chains with
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“The Liberian economy
was put on a growth
trajectory that led to
GDP growth of 8.2
percent in 2006,
which peaked at 9.5
percent in 2007”

“Confronting the challenges we face,
as well as the need to maintain
macroeconomic stability and
stimulate growth, we have
recalibrated our economic policy
to one of economic diversification. ”

proven comparative advantage (cocoa, rubber, oil palm, fisheries
and aquaculture, rice and cassava). Additionally, it covers agroprocessing and light manufacturing as investment opportunities.
Liberia also continues to formulate legislation covering a range
of fiscal incentives and interventions, including certain deferrals
in the Concession Sector that support economic activity.
Peace and stability of a vibrant democracy has been enjoyed in
Liberia for the past 11 years. Our goal is to continue Economic
Diversification and Inclusive Growth through programs that
create value chains for agricultural goods, from production to
processing and manufacturing, by promoting self-sustaining
market systems and adopting an export-driven industrial policy
for 21st Century investors.
Join us as we cultivate a thriving business environment through
private sector investments and markets and in finding innovative
solutions that provide economic development and prosperity for
Liberia and its people.

H.E. Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf
President, Republic of Liberia
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A Message
From the Chairman
I am delighted to present to you this third edition of Invest
Liberia, published by the Liberia National Investment
Commission. For investors interested in Liberia, Invest Liberia
presents ample information on what you need to know to get
started.
Liberia provides one of the best opportunities for investments in
Africa today. The country is laying all the necessary groundwork
in terms of its corporate tax regime, ease of setting up a
business and the repatriation of capital to attract investors.
Apart from local incentives, the country is a springboard into the
sub-regional Mano River Union market (40 million people) and
the regional ECOWAS market (over 335 million people). A virgin
territory with vast unexploited sectors make up an eager, easy to
train and affordable workforce. Liberia’s development corridors
present investment prospects in infrastructure development,
agriculture and tourism, among others, that are unparalleled in
the region.
Our climate is favourable to farming. Vast forests and an
abundance of water provide a basis for increased agricultural
development in our value chain products: aquaculture, marine
fisheries, horticulture, oil palm, cocoa, rubber, cassava and
much more. Manufacturing and processing of our own produce
present vast opportunities for investors. The current high
imports provide proof for the viability of the markets. Agriculture
is a major sector of Liberia’s economy, worth 38.8% of GDP and
employing 67% of the population, providing a valuable export.
Excluding other food supply, Liberia spends upward of US$80
million annually importing its key staple food, rice. Liberia
wants to reverse this trend, as the country is endowed with vast
stretches of swamps and other fertile lands to grow rice and
most of what we consume. A knowledgeable farming workforce
is available, and investments in technology, specifically
mechanized farming, will maximize outputs.
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“Liberia presents one of
the best opportunities
for investments in
Africa today.”

“. . . your investments
will be welcomed
and protected, with
assurance of a win
win solution for all.”
While the aforementioned synopsis gives just a glimpse of the
tip of the iceberg of what Liberia has to offer, getting these
goods and services to market also presents another avenue of
investment for the potential investor. Liberia has about 10,600
km of roads, 2 airports, and 27 airstrips; however, only 657 km
of these roads are paved, and many of the airstrips require
rehabilitation. These circumstances provide ample opportunities
in infrastructural development.
As the institution mandated with promoting, securing and
protecting the interests of investors, the NIC encourages you to
invest in Liberia, where your investments will be welcomed and
protected, with assurance of a win-win solution for all.
We are confident your investment will grow and succeed.

Etmonia David Tarpeh (Mrs.)
Chairman, Liberia National Investment
Commission
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Our Liberia
When asked what they think about the country, anyone
who has lived, visited or worked in Liberia will always
use one or a combination of these descriptions: Africa’s
oldest republic; fun loving and hospitable; naturally
beautiful and scenic; natural-resource rich; determined
and resilient people; and a pillar of strength during
Africa’s formative years.
This is our Liberia, and the Liberia that we are
welcoming you to explore as an investor. Liberian art
and culture, expressed in beautiful ornate sculptures
depicting faces, people and everyday living are inspired
by ancient history that predates what is modern Liberia
today. Rural life is at the core of artists’ renderings
and a showcase of hundreds of years of the country’s
indigenous history.
In 1821, freed slaves and freeborn black Americans
arrived on Providence Island, declaring it home. With
16 languages spoken across 15 counties, Africa’s
oldest republic debuted on the scene in 1847 as its first
independent nation. Since then the country has enjoyed
many ‘firsts’ on the continent.
This African American heritage is intricately woven
into our indigenous and proud history. The music, the
dancing and the laughter are all part of our rich heritage.
Liberia was a pillar of strength between the 50s and
70s when many African countries were moving away
from colonialism toward independence. The country
became a beacon of hope during these formative years
as many African leaders sought the advice of Liberian
leaders in the establishment of their countries. In July
1959, a meeting among Liberia, Guinea and Ghana was
held in Sanniquellie, Liberia, laying the foundation of
what is today the African Union, originally termed the
Community of Independent African States.
In the 60s and 70s Liberia experienced an economic
growth rate second only to Japan, brought on by
President Tubman’s “Open Door Policy.” The open arms
that so many experienced then are still extended today
to all that enter Liberia’s shores.
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TOP 10 REASONS WHY YOU
SHOULD INVEST IN LIBERIA
There are many reasons for investing in Liberia; however, here are our top 10:
Access to Regional Markets: Liberia has
access to over 335 million consumers
through ECOWAS. As founding member
of the Mano River Union and ECOWAS,
Liberia is better positioned with access
to these markets.
Low cost of labor: With a very youthful
population, Liberia’s cost of labor is set
at US$5.00-6.00 per day.
Minimum restriction on the repatriation
of proﬁts and no currency exchange
restrictions: Section 11 of the Investment
Act of 2010 strengthens investment
protection by ensuring the ability of
investors to repatriate capital and
proﬁts. These may include proﬁts and
dividends (net of taxes), remittance of
moneys (net of taxes) in the event of
the sale or liquidation of the business,
repayments of loans acquired from
foreign banks, etc.
Political stability: Liberia has been
politically stable for the past 11 years,
holding two free, fair and transparent
elections. The President of Liberia, Ellen
Johnson-Sirleaf, won the Nobel Peace
Prize in 2011.
Supportive Tax Regime: Income tax
rate is 25% on proﬁts or 2% of turnover;
there are no capital controls, so any
capital brought in Liberia can easily
be expatriated and; agri-processing
& manufacturing investors are fasttracked through Government services
and facilitated access to investment
promotion.

International Markets: Liberia receives
preferential treatment under the EU’s
Everything But Arms initiative. The EBA
grants duty-free, and in most cases quotafree, access to the EU market. Liberia receives
preferential treatment under the Africa
Growth and Opportunity Act, which o�ers the
most preferential access to the U.S. market
available outside the free trade agreements.
Liberia also has a Trade and Investment
Framework Agreement with the United States.
The country also has access to the Asian and
African (outside ECOWAS region) markets.
Guarantee against unfair expropriation: In
Section 7 of the Investment Act of 2010.
Prohibition against discrimination: Subject
to the Labor Law and Laws governing
immigration, foreign investors, employers
and workers enjoy the same rights and are
subjected to the same duties and obligations
as are applicable to citizens of Liberia.
Ease of Starting a Business: The World Bank
in 2016 rated Liberia as 37th ‘best in the
world’ as a place to start a business, one of
the top countries in Africa.
Large untapped natural resources base:
Liberia is endowed with several rich bodies of
minerals and other raw materials, including
gold, diamonds, iron ore, bauxite, rubber,
timber and much more.

The Liberia
Advantage
Economic Growth Model
Central to the growth and wealth creation strategy is the
development of “growth corridors.” The intent is to identify priority
areas for public infrastructure investments and for the location of
major private investments in mining, agriculture, manufacturing,
services, etc. The growth corridors are comprised of four existing
areas — Monrovia-Buchanan, Monrovia-Ganta, Monrovia-Bo
Waterside and Monrovia-Gbarpolu — and also four future areas
— Buchanan-Nimba, Monrovia-Bong, Monrovia-Camp No Way
and Greenville-Putu.
Available Natural Resources for Growth
Liberia has a vast amount of exploitable natural resources
available to attract investment. Growth corridors developed by the
government provide an excellent overview of such resources and
attempt to provide insights for a strategy along those corridors
with the aim of overcoming major constraints to investment. In
addition, the World Bank’s (2008) comprehensive diagnostic
trade integration study for Liberia analyzes potential returns from
commercial exploitation of key resources — such as tree crops
and other agricultural products, mining, petroleum, wood and
fisheries — as well as from their value chain benefits. In summary,
resources are plentiful.

The map to the right
shows the value chain
clusters relative to the
corridors in which they
are produced.
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“The intent is
to identify
priority areas
for public
infrastructure
investments
and for the
location of
major private
investments...”

Access to a Large Untapped Market

“...a $1.3 trilliondollar market still
untapped...”

The Country’s coastal location grants it easy access to a wide
range of markets, including the European Union and the United
States, as well as South Africa. It also has access to 15 regional
markets of the Economic Community of West African States, with
335 million potential consumers, and the Mano River Union, with
40 million potential consumers.
ECOWAS Market
The ECOWAS’ 15-member economic community,
established in 1975 to promote integration in transportation,
telecommunications, energy, agriculture, natural resources
development, commerce, financial activities, social and cultural
matters, is a $1.3 trillion-dollar market still untapped by Liberia
based businesses and investors.
This targeted market provides opportunities for large scale
expansion into the Mano River Union, Europe, United States
or China. As a member of the trading union, we want to attract
value-adding investors in agriculture and agro-processing,
manufacturing, energy, transport, education, finance and
business development services and related sectors with a focus
on ECOWAS as the core market.
As a trading union, it is also meant to create a single, large trading
block through economic cooperation. The ECOWAS Commission
and the ECOWAS Bank for Investment and Development continue
to find new ways to strengthen the investment climate through
the construction of intra-community roads, telecommunication,
agriculture, energy and water resource development.
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Good
Governance
Laying the Foundation for Investors to Succeed
World Trade Organization (WTO)
Liberian membership in the World Trade Organization
in December 2015 serves as a major boost in the
transparency and predictability of Liberia’s business
climate. A Liberia Post Accession Plan was implemented
to identify strategic activities of the accession package
for implementation in the short and medium term. Focus
is on critical segments most likely to positively unlock
Liberia’s potential as a competitive destination for
strengthening its systems through domestic reforms.
The Liberia National Trade Policy focuses on trade
issues and builds on the WTO accession strategy. The
Diagnostic Trade Integration Study and the National
Export Strategy are the primary documents that guide
Liberia’s trade policy and aim to:
• Promote international export competitiveness through
a variety of actions, ranging from infrastructure to
export incentives.
• Promote domestic trade and strengthen productive
capacity, as a precondition for more businesses to
become export ready.
• Increase the efficiency of import and export
administration, customs and border control.
• Promote regional trade and integration in the context
of the MRU and ECOWAS
• Promote global market access for Liberian goods and
services through WTO membership and efficient use of
preferential trade agreements and preference
schemes.
• Increase the effectiveness of Liberian institutions
responsible for formulating and implementing trade
policies.
• Enhance the Legal Framework and Good Governance
for Trade.
Other key structures supporting trade in Liberia are
the country’s national development plan, Agenda for
Transformation and Vision 2030.
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Under the leadership of President Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf,
Liberia is steadily progressing toward its vision of
transforming the country from a low-income to a middleincome country by 2030 and has formulated a national
vision — Liberia Rising: Vision 2030, including the
ﬁve-year slice called the Agenda for Transformation. The
pillars are Infrastructure, Agriculture, Education, Health
and Governance.
The government has made major governance and
economic management reforms and has commenced
the implementation of Liberia’s WTO Post-Accession
Plan to further inclusive growth, to improve ﬁnancial
management, microeconomic stability and tackle
corruption.
Liberia investors can be conﬁdent that their investments
are protected through policies and procedures that
ensure a transparent and predictable business climate
for equitable, inclusive growth as demonstrated by
Liberia’s accession to the World Trade Organization
(WTO) in 2015.
Membership and participation in the WTO multilateral
trading system will yield new opportunities for Liberia
to foster its transformation agenda and embrace the
underlying principles of the system, rooted in the rule
of law, fairness, transparency and mutual respect, with
mutual beneﬁts for all.

Commitment to Accountability
and Transparency
Liberia’s fight against corruption has been a priority
for President Johnson-Sirleaf, who during her Inaugural Speech in 2006 declared that corruption would
be public enemy number one under her administration. The government’s stance against corruption
remains strong as they rebuild and overhaul over 25
years of broken systems through investigation and
prosecution, coupled with public and civic education
and strong collaboration with the private sector. An
unrelenting fight against corruption is being waged in
all sectors of Liberian society, and systems are being
strengthened by the establishment of the Liberia
Anti-Corruption Commission, the passage of the
Whistleblower’s Act, and the Freedom of Information
Act. Through these reforms Liberia has passed the
Millennium Challenge Corporation (MCC) scorecard
on control of corruption for the last four consecutive
years and since 2007. Liberia has moved from 176th
place on the Objective Global Ranking Index of
Transparency International to 83 in 2015.
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Domestic Reforms &
Economic Diversiﬁcation
for Private Sector
Development in Liberia
The Government has developed the Liberia National Trade Policy
(LNTP), intended to use trade as an engine of inclusive growth
and as a vehicle to reduce poverty, especially among women,
children, and the most vulnerable communities of the population.
In order to systematically implement the LNTP, Liberia has
developed the Post Accession Plan (LPAP) 2016-2017 as a short
to medium-term approach, along with the Liberia Agricultural
Transformation Agenda (LATA) for Economic Diversification
and Inclusive Growth through Agriculture, Agro-Processing &
Manufacturing.
Economic diversification, agro-processing and manufacturing
are vital for Liberia, laying the foundations of private sector
development and inclusive growth. The focus is to move away
from raw commodities towards priority value chains — cocoa,
rubber, oil palm, fisheries and aquaculture, rice and cassava.
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“Economic
diversiﬁcation,
agro-processing
and manufacturing
are vital for Liberia.”

Types of Investors Liberia Seeks
To support our economic diversification plan, our
targeted investors are:
• Multi-national companies
• Foreign direct investments
• Impact investment
• Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)
• Liberian diaspora
• Private equity
• Philanthropic organizations (e.g., Buffet Foundation,
Google, ICCO, etc.)
• Governments (e.g., Cote D’Ivoire for cocoa expansion)
• Institutions (e.g., Rubber Institute of Sri Lanka for
Ribbed Smoked Sheets and rubber value addition)
• Donors – (e.g., LADA , Grow, IFC and AfDB for
investment into agro-dealers and warehouse receipts
and agro-processors/market makers)
Why do Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Matter?
The economic crisis dramatically highlighted one
structural weakness of the economy of Liberia:
overdependence on extractive sectors, inherently causing
vulnerability toward external factors. This has led the
government to target GDP growth excluding mining as a
key performance indicator to avoid the traps of “growth
without development.” The government has targeted
Micro, Small and Medium sized enterprises (MSMEs) as
crucial to developing both internal and external trade,
and to provide employment and income to thousands
of Liberians. The government has also targeted agribusiness as a key comparative advantage for Liberia.
Through simple value-addition, Liberia can begin the
long process of industrialization necessary to pull our
population out of poverty.
MSMEs provide 66% of all formal jobs in developing
countries, & up to 80% in low-income countries,
contributing 33% to GDP in these countries.
MSMEs drive over 90% of ECOWAS economic activities,
in a market of about 335 million consumers.
They impact over 60% of the youth population,
vulnerably employed or unemployed, in both the formal
and informal sectors. Investing in MSMEs provides the
greatest opportunity for sustainable poverty alleviation
through job creation.
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Economic Diversification: Adopting an Export-Driven
Approach
The Liberia Agricultural Transformation Agenda is the response
to the need for Liberia to be export-driven. The goal for LATA is
to create conditions so that Liberia achieves a higher level of
economic resilience and inclusive growth.
Our focus is to move away from raw commodities and toward
priority value chains — cocoa, rubber, oil palm, fisheries and
aquaculture, rice and cassava.
Economic diversification, agro-processing and manufacturing
are all vital for Liberia; collectively, they create the foundation of
private sector development and inclusive growth. This strategy
will:
• Structurally transform the economy away from mining and
raw commodities
• Develop a robust foundation for broadband, inclusive
economic growth
• Provide customers for the power infrastructure that our
colleagues at MLME/LEC have successfully set up
• Widen our tax base

Infrastructure
Development –
Progress Made
The cost of construction and maintenance of our roads is
very high.
• Due to climatic conditions, we can only work on the roads
for a period of at most six months in a year.
• Despite these challenges, we have completed or are in the
process or completing 425 kilometers of paved intercounty
roads, the most by any previous administration.
Generating Electricity
Liberia has nearly installed a capacity of 126 Mega Watts
of electricity.
By implementing the transmission and distribution
programs and consolidation of the grid in Monrovia, there
will be an extension of power to other counties such as
Margibi, Bomi and Cape Mount over the next two years.
To implement the West African Power Pool, the CSLG
project started work in July of 2016, enabling Liberia to
participate in the ECOWAS cross border trade of electricity,
which will take power from Yekepa to Buchanan and
then on to the Sierra Leonean border. This will result in
significantly cheaper tariffs.
The Cross Border Project has now reached Nimba and
Maryland Counties and is on the way to Grand Gedeh
County, with plans to extend to River Gee in keeping with
their request. This will be a system tendered out and
managed by Liberian entities under a contract with the
Liberia Electricity Corporation (LEC). We note that as a

Four Key Principles to Promote Economic Growth:
• Develop selected agricultural value chains through private
sector investment and market systems
• Adopt innovative financing solutions
• Promote an export-driven industrial policy, with targeted
governmental intervention that supports the emergence of
value addition and the production of downstream goods
• Ensure the appropriate enabling business environment
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result, the economic life of Ganta is already transformed.
Rebuilding the Ports
At the Freeport of Monrovia, a 25-year concession was
granted in 2010 to the Dutch firm APM Terminals for quick and
substantive intervention to avoid the collapse of the pier and its
implications for the economy. The Freeport of Monrovia maintains
its International Ship and Port Security (ISPS) Level One status.
Additional development is currently ongoing under Phase II of
the expansion project. This includes a container park and a more
rational warehousing system.
Both the Buchanan and Greenville ports under improvement are
considered good prospects for a public-private partnership with
the National Port Authority.
There have been some upgrades at Roberts International
Airport, including the installation of navigational equipment.
Arrangements are being concluded for a new runway and a new
terminal within the next two years.

Other Priority Projects
With technical and financial support from the African
Development Bank, replicating the agricultural
transformation success of Nigeria, agricultural potential
is being exploited.
The Liberia Agricultural Transformation Agenda starts
with an inventory of farmers throughout the country and
a value chain development approach that goes from farm
production to agro-processing to full manufacturing.
The targeted commodities are cocoa, oil palm, rubber,
fisheries (both marine and aquaculture), rice and cassava.
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A to Z Guide
to Investing
in Liberia
Business Registration
Setting up a business in Liberia is easy through the Liberia
Business Registry one-stop shop.
All businesses are required by law to first register before operating
as a formal entity. In the past, this entailed interfacing with several
government ministries and agencies, which was confusing, lengthy
and expensive. The Global Doing Business Survey noted in 2008
that it took 99 days to register a business. However, today, setting
up a business in Liberia has never been easier.
In 2011, the Liberia Business Registry was launched as a semiautonomous government agency that operates as a one-stop shop
to formalize or register enterprises and provide information to
the public. Through the LBR, business registration requires only
one interface with the government of Liberia, and it now takes
appropriately 48 hours to register a business through self or
assisted registrations.
Self-registration: This process permits a business applicant to
submit their dossier with all required documents electronically.
Assisted registration: This process allows the applicant to prepare
and submit a paper-based dossier with all required supporting
documents to the LBR which then handles the registration.
The LBR can formalize the following:
• Limited Liability Corporations
• Non-for-Profit Corporations
• Partnerships
• Limited Partnerships
• Trusts
• Foundations
• Foreign Corporations
• Foreign Maritime Entities
• Business Corporations
• Sole Proprietorships
• Reservation of Business Name
LBR location and contact information:
Physical Address: Nelson & Front Street Intersection, Monrovia
For more information, email info@lbr.gov.lr
Website: www.lbr.gov.lr
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Investment Incentives
Investment Act of 2010
Liberia’s investment climate is liberal and provides full protection
for foreign direct investors through the Investment Act of 2010,
which follows international best practice through its transparent,
equitable and nondiscriminatory legal framework. This law covers
the following topics in support of international investors:
• Incorporation and/or registering of business organization
• Entitlement to fiscal incentives under the Revenue Code of
Liberia and no fiscal incentives
• Prohibition against discrimination
• Guarantee against Expropriation
• Protection from Intellectual Property Abuses
• Access to Public Information
• Protection against the Retroactive Application of Adverse Laws
• Repatriation of Capital, Profits and Dividends
• Dispute Settlement Procedures
• Labor and Environment
• Repeal and Amendments
• Transitional Provisions
Increased Incentives and Protections for Businesses
The government has recently approved a new investment incentive
code and a new revenue code. The incentive code introduces
a clear, standardized and transparent system for awarding
incentives; provides guarantees against unfair expropriation;
ensures the ability of investors to repatriate capital and profits;
obliges the government to protect intellectual property; and
provides access to neutral, internationally recognized dispute
resolution mechanisms. Revisions in the revenue code have
lowered the maximum corporate and personal tax rate from 35
percent to 25 percent.
Incentives for Investments below $10 Million
The revised investment code provides for up to US$10 million for
economically viable and strategically located investments and are
eligible for the incentives described below.
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Exemptions from trade taxes
Equipment and machinery, raw materials, capital spare parts,
and other goods to be used in the project are exempted from
import duty up to 100 percent of their dutiable value. A customs
user fee of 1.5 percent plus ECOWAS trade levy of .5 percent is
applicable.

Tax deductions
• The cost of equipment and
machinery used in the year the asset is placed into service is
eligible for a tax deduction of up to 30 percent.
• The construction cost of a new hotel or tourist resort is
eligible for a tax deduction of up to 30 percent.
• The buildings and ﬁxtures used to manufacture ﬁnished
products with at least 60 percent local raw materials are
eligible for a tax deduction of up to 10 percent.
• The above are eligible for further tax deductions of
between 5 to 12.5 percent if the investment is placed in an
economically depressed region. Additional deductions are
available if the investment creates more than 100 jobs.
Special Opportunities for Liberian-owned Businesses
The Small Business Empowerment Act requires that 25% of
public procurement for Micro Small and Medium Enterprises be
given to Liberian-owned businesses.
In 2014, the Small Business Empowerment Act was signed into
law and created the Bureau of Small Business Administration
(SBA) of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry. The SBA’s
purpose is to assist, promote and foster the interests of Micro,
Small and Medium-sized Enterprises (MSMEs) by ensuring that
they receive their fair share of procurement contracts for the
provision of goods and services to the government. The Small
Business Empowerment Act requires that, in each fiscal year,
at least 25% of public procurement contracts are allocated and
provided to Liberian-owned MSMEs. The Liberian Government
wants to encourage local procurement and to help local
businesses expand their capacity.
For more information, visit www.sbaliberia.org.
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Financial Services
Liberia’s financial system is comprised of nine commercial
banks with 87 branches spread across 10 of the 15 counties;
11 rural community finance institutions (similar to community
banks owned by residents of the community) operating in nine
of the fifteen counties, including those counties that do not have
banking services; 20 insurance companies with 31 branches
located mainly in the economic viable areas; 16 microfinance
institutions; one deposit-taking microfinance institution; one
credit institution; 120 foreign exchange bureaus; four regional
credit unions; and two mobile network service providers (mobile
money). All of these institutions are under the ambit of the
Central Bank of Liberia, the regulator and supervisor of the
overall financial landscape.
The commercial banks operating in Liberia are as follows:
The Liberian Bank for Development & Investment (LBDI),
International Bank Liberia Limited (IBLL), Ecobank Liberia
Limited (EBLL), Global Bank Liberia Limited (GBLL), United
Bank for Africa Liberia Limited (UBALL), Guaranty Trust Bank
Liberia Limited (GTBLL), AccessBank Liberia Limited (ABLL),
Afriland First Bank Liberia Limited (AFBLL) and GN Bank Liberia
Limited (GNBLL). The international money transfer operators are
required to partner with banks in the provisions of their services,
which include Western Union, Money Gram, SIKA card and RIA;
notwithstanding, exclusivity is not required under the legislation
of Liberia.
E-Payment Solution (or the e- Card) is one of the newest financial
service instruments being introduced in the Liberian financial
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system, though it has been operating in other economies in
and outside of the region. The e-card started in Liberia in 2009
through one of the nine banks, and to date we have three banks
currently providing visa cards while two others are providing
proprietary cards. Even though the use of visa cards in volume
by customers was_ low then, there is a growing need for visa
cards amongst banks’ customers, which expedites business
sales while at the same time working on the GoL’s policy to move
to a cashless society in the medium term. To date, we have a
total of 59 ATMs and 94 Point of Sale terminals located in key
businesses in the country.
The licensing of two mobile network service providers has also
increased the mobile money landscape in Liberia. Mobile Money
service in Liberia is providing a number of services, including
remittances, payments of goods & services, payments of civil
servant salaries, social workers, teachers, etc.
As a means of enhancing access to finance, especially in the
rural areas, the CBL established 11 rural community finance
institutions (RCFIs) in collaboration with one of the commercial
banks involved in agriculture financing. RCFIs provide financial
programs for farmers to grow and develop their farm lands and
improve their small businesses, amongst other opportunities.
In order to create an enabling environment for businesses under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMSEs) to have
access to finance without the provision of unmovable collaterals
such as real estate and hard collaterals, the CBL established a
collateral registry in conjunction with the International Finance
Corporation to allow creditors the opportunity to register secure
interests pledged by debtors as guarantee to acquire loans/
credit. Since the introduction of the collateral registry in the
Liberian financial environment, the growth in lending to the
MSMEs by lending institutions has been increasing on a yearly
basis.
The CBL has an active website, www.cbl.org.lr, where anyone
has the opportunity to search for information on the economy,
including the Bank, overview of the Liberian economy, etc.
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Tax Regime
The Liberia Revenue Authority is the newly created arm of
government responsible for the assessing, collecting, enforcing
and auditing all tax revenues. The major kind of taxes collected
include taxes on personal and business income, goods and
services, excise tax and real property tax, as well as other
obligatory payments such as professional fees.
The legal basis of taxation in Liberia is currently the Revenue
Code of 2010. A revision to the code that simplifies taxes and
lowers rates is now available at the Liberia Revenue Authority.
Tax may be assessed either in Liberian dollars or US dollars and
may be paid in Liberian dollars or US dollars.

Highlights from The New
Revenue Code
Corporate taxes
Tax on company income
• Maximum annual tax on net profits received by companies on
income derived from their operations within Liberia reduced to
25 percent; down from 35 percent, with a maximum for mining
companies remaining at 30 percent.
• Income derived from sources outside Liberia is exempt if the
majority of the voting power of a domestic company is held by
foreigners or nonresidents.
• Earnings from the operation of maritime vessels carrying
the Liberian flag are exempt, unless derived exclusively from
coastwide operation by resident corporations.
Trade taxes
• Most import duties are levied as ad valorem duties on the C.I.F.
(Cost, Insurance and Freight) value of imports and range from
2.5 percent to 25 percent. Some items are subject to specific,
rather than ad valorem, duties.

The country has established a
one-stop-shop at the Freeport
of Monrovia to streamline
the customs processes and is
operating an automated system
of customs data (‘ASYCUDA’)
to fully automate processes
and reduce customs clearance
procedures.

• Liberia is migrating to the ECOWAS common external tariff.
Exemptions from import duties apply, among other things, to
intermediate goods used in agriculture and some medical and
fire-fighting supplies; imports granted by special contracts
to the large concessionaires operating in Liberia; and imports
granted to investors with an investment incentive contract.
• Export duties are levied on forestry products. There is
a customs user fee of 2.5 percent on unprocessed exported
goods.
• Royalty fees are levied on mineral exports. The fee
varies from 3 to 4.5 percent.
• An excise tax is levied on select products. The excise rate varies
from 5 percent to 30 percent.
• A goods and services tax of 7 percent also applies to select
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products
Annual tax rates – Resident Individuals
• The annual personal income tax of every resident individual in
Liberia is determined in accordance with a schedule.
Tax Rate
A legal entity resident in Liberia is taxed as follows:

Type of Entity

Rate of Tax

Remarks

General company

25%

General company

Life insurance

4% of gross receipts

Applies where at least 30% of the
income of the enterprise is from life
insurance and only on that portion
from life insurance proceeds

Agricultural and renewable resource
projects

25%
15%

For rice production projects

Mining and petroleum companies

30%
20% surtax

Additional surtax on high-yield
mining projects

For detailed information on taxation in Liberia, please visit the
Liberia Revenue Authority (LRA) website at www.lra.gov.lr or
visit the Ministry of Finance and Development Planning at www.
mfdp.gov.lr. These government ministries are responsible for
regulating taxes in Liberia.
The Taxpayer Services Division of the LRA is the principal point
of contact for all taxpayers and those seeking information from
the Liberia Revenue Authority. Charged with the responsibility
of effectively managing the risk of taxpayer non-compliance and
achieving higher levels of voluntary compliance, the Taxpayer
Services Division relies heavily on high quality services and
taxpayer education as its main tools. To effectively execute its
role, the Taxpayer Services Division operates three sections
that support the activities of the Domestic Tax and Customs
Departments within the LRA. The three sections are:
• Registration, Returns Processing Services Section
• Banks Services Section
• Information, Inquiries and Education Section
The three sections within the Taxpayer Services Division
offer a menu of modern services, including quick service
registrations, returns processing, tax payments, targeted tax
clinics, community registration and awareness drives, and
remote customer support via call/chat center. These services are
provided across the country at various points of service (regional
one-stop-shop customer service centers and stand-alone service
windows within specific government ministries/agencies and/or
areas with high commercial trade).
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Call Center
In early February, we launched our new
Call Center 0880572572 and 0770572572
to respond to taxpayer inquires and provide
information that will assist taxpayers as
they use our services.

About Concession
Investments over US$10 million
Investments over $10 million require the negotiation of a
concession agreement, which is enacted into law to protect the
investor. Investments in priority areas are eligible for a special
incentive package through the government’s Inter-Ministerial
Concession Committee (IMCC), chaired by the National Investment
Commission.
Liberia has extensive reserves of extractive minerals and can boast
of long-standing concession agreements dating back to the mid1920s when Firestone first signed its concession agreement for a
rubber plantation.
Since then Liberia’s natural resources have been explored and
exploited through concession agreements, and the revenue
generated from the export of unprocessed resources has served
as a key stimulus for national growth and development. Other
concessions operating in Liberia include Golden Veroleum, Sime
Darby, Equatorial Palm Oil, ArcelorMittal, China Union, Cavalla
Rubber, Liberia Agricultural Company, Western Cluster and more.
Working relations and communication between the government
and concessionaries are guided by international best practices
and standards through three key measures: National Bureau of
Concessions Act, Public Procurement & Concessions Commission
(PPCC) ACT, and Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative
(EITI). These ensure integrity, transparency and accountability for
investors.
National Bureau of Concessions, NBC was established by an Act of
the Legislature on September 23, 2011, to provide the governance
framework for coordinating post concession award processes.

The bureau monitors and evaluates compliance with concession
agreements in collaboration with concession granting entities. For
more information, visit www.nbcliberia.org.
Public Procurement & Concessions Commission: The PPCC is a
public autonomous institution established by a 2005 Act of the
Legislature to ensure the economic and efficient use of public
funds in public procurement, and that public procurement and
concessions processes are conducted in a fair, transparent and
nondiscriminatory manner. For more information, visit www.ppcc.
gov.lr.
Liberia Extractive Industries and Transparency Initiative (LEITI):
With the PPCC in place, Liberia adapted the Extractive Industries
Transparency Initiative best practices as a candidate in 2008
and became the first African country, and the second globally,
to become EITI compliant in 2009. LEITI was established by an
Act of the Legislature in July 2009 as an autonomous agency
that promotes revenue transparency and accountability from the
extractive sectors. LEITI is a multi-stakeholder process, bringing
together the government of Liberia, civil society and investors in
the extractive sectors.
Liberia has published six EITI reports with the preparation of the
7th and 8th reports in progress. It is the only country that has
expanded the scope of the EITI beyond oil and gas and mining,
adding forestry and agriculture. Liberia’s post award process
audit report launched in 2013 is the first of its kind in EITI
implementation; and Liberia is amongst few countries that are
currently piloting the EITI beneficial ownership disclosure exercise.
These achievements have set Liberia at the pinnacle of global EITI
acclamation and as a role model in EITI implementation. For more
information, visit www.leiti.org.lr.
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Invest
Liberia
Liberia Agricultural
Transformation Agenda (LATA)
Liberia Agricultural Transformation Agenda for Economic
Diversification and Inclusive Growth through Agriculture,
Agro-Processing and Manufacturing is a holistic approach to
transforming Liberia’s value chain products from raw materials
to finished products. To achieve this, we have implemented the
LATA Agenda.
GOAL: Economic Diversification and Inclusive Growth
ONE PROGRAM: Develop value chains for agricultural goods,
from production to processing and manufacturing, by promoting
self-sustaining market systems and adopting export-driven
industrial policy for the 21st Century
VALUE CHAINS: Cocoa, Oil Palm, Rubber, Fisheries (Marine/
Aquaculture), Rice, Cassava and Horticulture.
OBJECTIVE TO 2017: Agro-businesses irreversibly anchored
in Liberia’s long-term economic landscape through increased
investments of the private sector at critical stages of the value
chain process.
Four Guiding Principles of LATA
• Develop selected value chains through private sector
investment and markets
• Promote innovative financing solutions
• Adopt an export-driven industrial policy, including production
of downstream products
• Promote enabling business environment
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Cross Government Effort
• Core team: MoA, MoCI, MFDP
• Other MACs: MoS, CBL, NIC, NBC, LRA, MIA, MPW,
MLME, MoL, MYS, MoT, LEC, FDA, LACRA, CDA, NPA, Land
Commission, LBDI, LRDA, CARI, MICAT
MULTI-STAKEHOLDER APPROACH: Alignment of donor
support behind LATA program, as well as Implementing
Partners, Private sector associations, NGOs and Civil Society
Organizations.
Liberia’s portfolio of investment choices includes proﬁtable
opportunities in the following seven value chain agriculture
sectors:
RUBBER: Sector ﬁnancing available; 5 RSS clusters operational;
25,000 MT of RSS rubber produced, new market opened
COCOA: LACRA Act passed; Cocoa Regulations adopted;
warehouse rehabilitation and warehouse receipt system in
place; independent certiﬁer operating; foreign value chain
investor; access to inputs and extension services to smallholder
farmers
OIL PALM: Outgrower scheme pilot implemented for
concession holders; processing mills operational; exports of oil
palm; non-concessionary production and marketing increased
RICE: Increased yields and access to market; cost of production
reduced; private sector investment; export markets; feasibility
study for commodity trading platform
MARINE FISH: Robertsport and Monrovia ﬁshing facilities
operational and privately managed; reform of tax & regulatory
framework; industrial investor in aquaculture
CASSAVA: High quality cassava ﬂour used in bread; starch
production
AQUACULTURE: Processing mills to produce pelleted ﬁsh
food, chicken feed, Rice bran, termites, cassava leaf and algal
blooms
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A Guide to Liberia’s
Investment Sector
In these sectors Liberia has a comparative advantage, and the
government would like to explore a public-private partnership
approach to developing the potentials of these sectors, with
a focus on rubber processing (e.g., ribbed smoked sheets
and rubber compounding), rubber-wood, oil palm (including
processing), fisheries (including aquaculture), cocoa, cassava,
rice, horticulture and light manufacturing.
Through a National Export Strategy, Liberia’s goal is to create
500,000 new jobs and livelihoods in these value chains by
supporting strategic investors in promoting its development
goals and improving the environment.
Palm oil and rubber have been identified as the keys to creating
tens of thousands of low-skilled jobs in Liberia while having
the potential to maximize profits and increase benefits to local
communities.
Value chain investments are a priority for Liberia Agriculture
Transformation Agenda, and the Government is actively
seeking strategic investors in agriculture, agro-processing and
manufacturing, transport, value chain financing and energy.
Special emphasis is also being placed on small and mediumsized enterprises to drive our agenda of inclusion, promoting
Economic Diversification and Inclusive Growth
through Agriculture, Agro-Processing and Manufacturing in the
value chain approach:
In this Guide, we give you a brief introduction to Liberia’s priority
investment sectors. For more in-depth information on each of
these sectors, please request a Sector Profile for your area of
interest.
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Invest
Grow
Succeed

Rubber
Liberia has been in the natural rubber business since 1890. In
2013, the country produced 63,000 tons of natural rubber. Most
of Liberia’s natural rubber (55%) is produced by smallholders
and medium size farm holders. The other 45 per cent is
produced by concessions and used to supply Technically
Specified Rubber for tire production. There is scope for the
expansion of Liberia’s capacity for natural rubber production to
325,000 tons, as access to land is not a constraint, and there is a
large unexploited West African market for ribbed smoked sheets
and rubber crepe in the short-term and rubber products from
concentrated latex in the long term. With excess rubber, land
and a cheap cost of production, Liberia is the optimal country
to process RSS rubber in West Africa. After more than a century
since the signing of its first concession agreement, Liberia is still
only an exporter of raw rubber, a relatively low value commodity.
What Liberia needs is a manufacturing plant to transform one of
Liberia’s value chain commodities (rubber) into high-end finished
products, which can be used in the home, hospitals, schools and
other industrials.

Rubber Wood Timber
Rubber wood timber is widely used for the manufacturing
of high-end furniture (bedroom, living room, dining room)
and furniture parts (legs, arms, frames, etc.). Additionally,
the material finds use in a plethora of other applications, a
partial list of which is presented below:
Parquet flooring
Staircases (steps, railing, treads)
Windows and doors
Interior finishing
Ornamental and novelty items
Tool handles
Wood panels
Pulp and paper
Knife blocks
Moldings
Shoe heels
Medium density fiberboards
Veneer/plywood
Picture frames
Particle boards
Fuel (charcoal, briquettes) and bio fuel
Toys Cabinets and drawer
Wooden crates
Fruit and salad bowls
Wooden pallets
Chopping blocks
Motorcycle and car tire inner tube, etc.
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Cocoa
The cocoa sector in Cote D’Ivoire, Ghana and Nigeria is
saturated, with limited scope for expansion and many
competitors. This makes Liberia the next growth market for
the production of cocoa. Liberia’s cocoa sector is unstructured
with some 90% of cocoa being bought by informal traders and
exported at fair average quality. In addition, due to limited
investment, Liberian cocoa yields around 200 kg per hectare,
about 30% of that obtained in neighboring countries and 20%
of its potential. With a climate perfect for growing cocoa,
abundant rainfall and land, and a new highway linking the
cocoa belt (which runs from Grand Gedeh through Nimba, Lofa
and Bong counties all the way to Grand Cape Mount) to the
port of Monrovia, Liberia provides excellent opportunities for
growth, giving investors in cocoa input provision, production,
aggregation and exporting scope to make significant profits.
There is a large market opportunity, and it is competitive to
process cocoa in Liberia.
Working with farmers
• There are 30,000 smallholder farmers growing cocoa. Most are
located in Lofa, Nimba and Bong.
• There are 36 cocoa cooperatives registered with the
Cooperatives Development Authority. NIC and CDA are on hand
to provide further information and to guide you to those with
best overall operations, such as Kwakersieh and Kwalowakiah in
Nimba.
• There are a number of development partner programs that are
providing extension support and building farmer and cooperative
capacity through numerous farmer field schools. The main
programs are LIFE III (USAID via ACDI/VOCA), Smallholder
Tree Crop Revitalization Project in Nimba (World Bank via
Canadian Cooperative experts SOCODEVI) and the IFAD-funded
Smallholder Tree Crop Revitalization Project in Lofa.
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Oil Palm
Oil palm is native to Liberia and grows abundantly across the
country, given Liberia’s optimal climate. Half of Liberia’s palm
oil is produced by 30,000 women and men on small farms,
harvested from forests where it grows naturally. The other half
is produced in some 70,000 hectares of oil palm plantations,
established in the 1970s. In 2013 Liberia produced 176,000 tons
of palm fruit and 49,000 tons of crude palm oil. In addition,
Liberia has secured the investment of four large international
firms who are concessioned to develop an additional 870,000
hectares of oil palm. This makes Liberia the perfect place to
invest in the processing of crude palm oil into refined oil for
cooking, soaps and cosmetics, food processing, mulch, fertilizer,
animal feed and bio-fuel. As a member of ECOWAS, Liberia
provides the optimal location to supply oil palm products to West
African countries, where demand is burgeoning. Apart from
Liberia, countries like Guinea, Mali, Senegal and Burkina Faso
all register a shortage of oil palm products.
There is a large market opportunity
• Liberia’s oil palm market was at least $91.5 million in 2014
and has average annual growth of 5.9% per year in real terms
since 2004. Liberia ranks second in the consumption of crude
palm oil and crude kernel oil per person per year in the region,
consuming 11 kg per person per year. Only Cote d’Ivoire has
a higher rate, while consumption levels per person are lower in
Nigeria and Ghana.
• The ECOWAS market provides a large and growing market for
oil palm products. ECOWAS consumed 2.4 million tonnes of
crude palm oil in 2014 and additional 1 million tonnes of refined
palm oil.

Rice
Rice is Liberia’s staple food, meaning a guaranteed market
for investors in high quality and high yielding rice farming and
processing. Liberia consumes 570,000 tons of rice every year,
with the average Liberian consuming 120 kg per year compared
to 96 kg per year in Senegal, 53 kg per year in Ghana and 33kg
in Nigeria. However, there is scope for further market growth,
as the average Sierra Leonean consumes double the average
Liberian. Liberia has significant scope to double yields and
triple the amount of land that is harvested — currently 230,000
hectares is harvested, but this can increase to at least 600,000
hectares, particularly if combined with the farming of fish and
horticulture.
Liberia thus provides a large and growing market opportunity
for investors in the rice value chain, particularly input provision,
production and processing. Notably, there is a large market
opportunity for investors in the Nerica variety planted in irrigated
or non-irrigated swamplands. There is also a large business
opportunity in the supply of farm inputs and technology, hulling
and milling, transportation and processing into high quality rice
or products such as cereal bars, rice crackers and rice starch.
Rice bran is extensively used as fish feed in Liberia and can also
be processed by the pharmaceutical industry.
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There is Potential for Three Types of
Investors

Marine Fish

There is a market potential for three
types of investors in marine ﬁsheries in
Liberia:

Why invest in marine fisheries in Liberia?

• Take on management contracts for:

Liberia’s coastline and continental shelf offers 20,000 sq km
of fishing ground. Only around 8,000 tons of marine fish are
currently produced per year. Yet Liberia consumes 23,800
tons. Consequently, there is a large potential to increase
production. The government is investing in fish landing, storage
and processing infrastructure and is streamlining investment
regulations in the sector. With the impending completion of
large energy infrastructure projects, it will be soon cheaper to
process fish in Liberia than in Nigeria, Senegal or Côte d’Ivoire.
In addition, with the completion of major road projects, such as
the road from Monrovia to Nimba on the Guinean border, there
is the potential to supply fish to the water-scarce areas of West
Africa, such as eastern Guinea.

o Fish landing facilities currently being
constructed by the government in
Robertsport (completion by end
of 2016)
o Mesurado Fishing Pier at the Freeport
of Monrovia, which is being
rehabilitated (completion of Phase I by
early 2017)
• Processing of shallow and mid-water
ﬁsh for the local and regional market
• Niche market investors in high-value
ﬁsh such as cassava ﬁsh, fair trade
tuna (pull and line vessels), barracuda
and deep-sea red crab.

Aquaculture:
Why invest in aquaculture in Liberia?
Liberia has an abundance of renewable water sources providing
yearlong water availability. It boasts 200 billion cubic meters
of renewable internal water resources, compared to 77 billion
in Côte d’Ivoire, 60 billion in Mali, 45 billion in South Africa, 30
billion in Ghana and just 21 billion in Kenya. Also, Liberia boasts
an optimal water temperature for aquaculture (27 degrees).
Liberia has the potential to produce at least 330,000 tons of
inland fish, significantly more than the current production —
which is all done at the smallholder level of just 2,500 tons.
The domestic market is unsaturated, particularly up-country
where fish consumption per person is low due to limited
access and the high cost of imported fish. As a result of limited
availability, the average Liberian only consumes 5 kg per
year compared to an ECOWAS average of 10kg per year, 30
kg per year in Sierra Leone and 20kg per year in Ghana. With
investment in local production and distribution, consumption
per person can easily quadruple. This provides a large, untapped
business opportunity — particularly as there is currently no
competition. It is a new, untapped market. There is great
potential to also supply regions with limited access to the coast
or with rapid population growth. Guinea, Mali and Nigeria all
register consumption levels below the ECOWAS average, giving
scope for export growth to these neighboring markets.
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Cassava
Why Invest in Cassava Inputs and Processing in Liberia?
According to the Food and Agriculture Organization, cassava is
the third most important source of calories in the tropics, after
rice and corn. In Liberia, cassava is the second most important
food crop. It is grown throughout the country, although the area
covered may vary considerably for different counties. Liberia
provides a strong basis for investors in the cassava value chain,
such as gari, cassava flour, high quality cassava starches and
adhesives.
Under its Liberia Agricultural Transformation Agenda, Liberia
has identified agro-processing zones across the country to
promote easy access of the farm product to market along
the value chain, linking to a national highway that links the
primary cassava growing areas to local, regional and global
markets. The intrinsic characteristics of cassava that make it
interesting as a commodity and as a major economic driver can
be expressed as follows: It has greater clarity and viscosity than
other comparable starches; it remains very stable in acidic food
products; and it has excellent properties for use in animal feed,
non-food products, such as pharmaceuticals, and others.
In addition to contributing to food security, the promotion of
Liberia’s cassava sector can lead to a significant boost in the
following areas: agro-food industry (cassava flour, chips, etc.),
non-food industry (glue, starch, etc.) and poultry and livestock
industries (chicken feed, pig feed, etc.). It can also contribute
significantly to the empowerment of women and youth, who
make up the majority of smallholder producers and carry out
over 80 percent of trading activities in the rural areas.
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Other areas of investments
include
Besides the top Value Chain Industries listed above Liberia
welcomes private investments and Public Private Partnerships
with the government of Liberia in other sectors of the economy.
In 2005, Liberia had $82 million in Foreign Direct Investments,
and by 2013 this figure had risen significantly to $700m,
peaking in 2011 to $1.3 billion. Most of these investments are
from mining, oil palm and forestry, where $16 billion worth of
agreements have been signed.
The below listed industries include vast investment opportunities
for investors.

Horticulture
Liberia is the optimal country for horticulture production. Among
the leading fruit and vegetable producing countries in SubSaharan Africa, Liberia has the largest renewable water assets.
It boasts 200 billion cubic meters of renewable internal water
resources, compared to 77 billion in Côte d’Ivoire, 45 billion in
South Africa, 30 billion in Ghana and just 21 billion in Kenya.
Its rainfall is 2,391 millimeters per year, compared to 1,348 in
Ghana, 1,187 in Côte d’Ivoire and 730 in Kenya. It has a large and
growing domestic market, access to a large ECOWAS market
and sea access to European and American markets. With huge
investments in road and energy infrastructure, a large renewable
water source, and cheap labor and fuel costs, it is the ideal
country to invest in horticulture production and processing.
Market Opportunities
Liberia has preferential access to several lucrative markets,
including EU (EBA) and the USA (AGOA). It boasts proximity to
these markets compared to leading exporters like Kenya and
South Africa.
The Liberia market for horticulture in 2013 was worth $103.6
million, of which $90.4 million was produced locally. In 2013
Liberia produced 291,000 tons worth of fruit and vegetables, and
imported 14,300 tons.
There are 20 concessions operating in Liberia, with a potential
to create 100,000 jobs and demand high quality produce. These
provide big market opportunities.
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Information and Communication
Technologies (ICT)
Why Invest in ICT in Liberia?
Liberia’s Information and Communication Technology Sector
offers extensive opportunities for investment in both the public
and private sectors, especially in the areas of finance and
banking, health and education, agriculture, transport and
security, and is considered the bedrock for national growth and
economic progression. With the availability of a comprehensive
National ICT policy that seeks to accelerate economic
development and global competitiveness, the Government of
Liberia has prioritized the integration of telecommunications
and ICT services into overall developmental objectives, priorities
and programs to the extent that it can improve the wellbeing of
its citizens. This makes the sector one of the priority areas for
investment.
Market Opportunities
There are a number of firms operating in this sector. However,
the demand and market space to accommodate more firms
cannot be overemphasized. At the end of 2015, the estimated
market penetration was stated at Mobile-78%, Internet-0.5%,
fixed-0.3% (Source: BuddeComm based on various sources) thus
making the sector potential for investment.
• According to the International Telecommunication Union in 		
2012, the percentage of individuals using the internet in Liberia
was 3.79%, while the number of mobile-cellular subscriptions 		
stood at approximately 2.4 million.
• The presence of the ACE optical fiber cable provides a more 		
convenient, reliable, and efficient high speed internet and 		
ICT platform, purposely to stimulate growth and development 		
through e-business and e-government.

Market

Penetration Rate %

Mobile

78%

Internet

0.5%

fixed

0.3%
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Health
The national health system is based on three main levels of care
— primary, secondary and tertiary — with each level acting as a
gate-keeper for the next level.The Tertiary Level is represented
by the John Fitzgerald Kennedy Medical Center (JFK-MC), which
serves as the only referral hospital for complicated emergencies,
surgical and specialized services. It comprises a paramedical
and nursing school; a large laboratory for various tests and diagnosis, X-ray, Dental, Optometry, and Emergency and Surgical
units. The JFK-MC was severely damaged during the country’s
14 years Civil War and is being rehabilitated to enable it to serve
as a tertiary referral facility for the whole country.
The health care system is managed by 727 public, private and
faith-based health facilities throughout the country at all levels
(clinics, health centers and hospitals).
There are 7,213 health care workers on government payroll
(excluding Presidential Appointees).

Description

Total

GOL

Private

Hospital

38

24

14

Clinics

644

369

275

Health Centers

45

33

12

Health care workers
(Clinical Cadres)

3,384

Health care workers
(Non-Clinical Cadres)

3,829

Registered
Pharmacies

106

Registered Medicine stores

590

The health sector faces huge, competing challenges that
continue to impede and ruin progress made in recent years.
However, these challenges can be perceived as investment
opportunities for public private partnership (PPP) with the
government of Liberia.
Investment Opportunities:
• Expanding access to basic health care of acceptable quality
o Well-equipped laboratories for MRI, CT scan, Diagnostic,
Imaging and scanning; advance testing (DNA, drug,
mammogram, prostate, etc.)
o Mobile labs and clinics for rural areas
• Establishing an effective, responsive and sustainable
health care delivery system
o Health Information System – transforming the health care
system is dependent on how well we manage our information
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Faith Based
(To be determined)

		 and data, and making sure the data is reliable and easily
		 accessible to all interested parties, so they are able to make
		 informed decisions.
• An effective supply chain management
o Transportation – Delivery trucks and air transport of medical 		
		 supplies and patients, especially during the raining season
		 (April to November)
o Delivery tracking system to enhance the tracking of medical 		
		 supplies
o Warehousing facility for sale of medical supplies and 		
		 equipment

Education
There is no doubt of the need for investment and innovation
in Liberia’s education system. The decades of civil war have
left 42% of the children out of school. Literacy in Liberia is at
57%. Although 1.5 million children are in school and classrooms
overcrowded, many kids cannot read by the time they reach
secondary level. Only 20% of children enrolled in primary school
complete secondary school.
The government will work with education providers with proven
models of school management, teacher support, and increasing
learning outcomes to transform free public primary and nursery
schools.
Bridge International Academies is the first partner to participate
in the initiative, alongside other Liberian organizations. The
partnership is entirely funded by international donors, and will
not use any funds reserved for existing educational programs.
Bridge has implemented its tried and tested models in over
50 schools and is working in Kenya, Uganda and Nigeria. It
has been a proactive and successful partner to parents and
governments, delivering statistically significant learning gains
for its pupils. In Kenya, Bridge’s pioneer pupils had a 40% higher
chance of passing national primary exit exams in 2015. We aim
to achieve similar results in Liberia and welcome any investor
who wants to partner with the Government of Liberia to provide
quality education to Liberia and its people.
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Tourism and Hospitality
Liberia’s tourism sector possesses unique and competitive
assets that remain largely untapped. The country’s history as
Africa’s first independent republic established solely through
the agency of free born and freed African slaves from the
United States and the Western Hemisphere presents excellent
opportunities for visitors and those interested in historical tours.
• Liberia has 360 kilometers of pristine coastline, perfect for
hotels and resorts, that is virtually untouched.
• The Kpatawee Waterfalls, rated by many visitors as the most
dramatic and green waterfall located in any forest, has been
tagged as a biodiversity hotspot and major tourism asset by the
Liberian Government.
• The historical city of Robertsport in Grand Cape Mount Count,
boasts amongst the world’s best surfing locations. It’s the kind
of tropical, laid-back vacation spot — with a tinge of magic and
the occult provided by Grand Cape Mount — that leaves many of
the Western surfers who come here looking for property to rent.
Picture cabins on the edge of the park, small bridges over the
river, and the many ideal investment opportunities waiting to be
uncovered.
The SAPO National Park is another window of opportunity for
investment in this virgin territory. Maintained trails, guided bird
walks, and a lodge serving jazzed up versions of local cuisine
are but a few possibilities. Investment in SAPO National Park has
the potential to generate great returns in the travel and tourism
industry, which generated $7.7 trillion (10% of global GDP) in
2015.

Accommodations

Hotels

20

Beaches

15
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Infrastructure
Liberia suffered badly from its 14 years of conflict, and the
nation’s stock of infrastructure remains inadequate and poorly
maintained. There are, however, a number of opportunities
to reverse this trend. Related infrastructure investment
priorities like roads, port, energy, sanitation and ICT offer great
investment potentials that can best bring Liberia out of its
relative isolation. These will enable Liberia to play a larger role
on an agricultural trading stage within the Mano River Union, on
a regional stage within the ECOWAS energy, communications
and transit trade markets, and on a globally competitive stage as
an attractive investment destination for manufacturing, mining
and agro-industry.
The African Development Bank views poor infrastructure
as a critical barrier to reducing poverty and accelerating
growth. Liberia’s new poverty reduction strategy, the Agenda
for Transformation, recognizes that economic growth
and development cannot be achieved without adequate
infrastructure. At the same time, key insights from the nation’s
history indicate that the social and economic benefits of growth
must be inclusive, and an enclave orientation must be minimized
to avoid growth without development. Infrastructure investment
must therefore be planned to support key growth corridors that
connect urban centers with the rural milieu and foster conditions
for economic advancement by smallholders and the domestic
private sector, as well as foreign direct investors. Infrastructure
services must strive to improve quality, availability and
affordability to citizens throughout the country.
The government of Liberia is looking to partner with interested
investors in overhauling the country’s ailing infrastructural.
While significant donor funding from the World Bank (WB),
European Union (EU), Swedish International Development
Agency (SIDA), USAID and other major donors have resulted
in works being carried out on major roads leading to key
investment areas, more is needed to sustain recovery and
acceleration of development progress in Liberia.
Opportunities in Infrastructure
• Roads
• Energy and Generation of Transmission
• Transport Services
• Sea Ports
• ICT
• Education
• Health
• Tourism and Hospitality
• Forestry
• Manufacturing
• Mining
• Agriculture/Aquaculture
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Energy Generation and
Transmission
The provision of clean and reliable energy to urban and rural
Liberia is high on the government’s agenda. With less than
10 percent of urban and less than 2 percent of rural residents
receiving power from Liberia Electricity Company, the
government-owned electricity provider, significant investment
in this sector will help the government reach its target of 30
percent and 15 percent respectively.
Electricity on the national grid has increased from zero, and
by the end of 2017 will be at 150 megawatts, reaching a target
of 54,000 households across the country. Additionally, there is
the power grid covering the Mano River Union countries, which
provides electricity to leeward counties in Liberia. Investment is
still needed to make the dream of providing consistent and clean
carbon-neutral energy for all a reality.
Liberia has also joined the West Africa Power Pool and recently
passed a new electricity law that allows private participation in
power generation under an independent regulatory authority,
providing investment opportunities to this sector.
Energy Demands:
Secured mining demand scenario
• Total demand under the secured mining scenario will increase
to about
• 452 MW in 2033.
• Mining demand makes up a portion of about 40%
Ramp-up mining demand scenario
• Total demand under the ramp-up mining scenario will increase
to about
• 837 MW in 2033.
• The share of mining demand in total demand is around 67%.
o HFOs 38 MW-Current Capacity
o Mt. Coffee hydro 88MW (revamped by Dec. 2016)
o Approx. 2000MW aggregate hydro potential
o Potentials: biomass- (500MW); solar energy
Power Distribution & Transmission
• Dev. of National power grid. Concrete poles
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Mining
Opportunities in the Mining Sector
Investments in mining have been the mainstay of the Liberian economy,
with iron ore leading the way. Revenues from iron ore accounted for
nearly half of the country’s earnings prior to 1990. In 2006, ArcelorMittal
became Liberia’s first major postwar investor in iron ore, investing
$1.7 billion dollars to date. There are still vast stretches of unexplored
and unexploited areas in iron ore, including the Wologizi Mountain.
Opportunities also abound in gold, diamonds and the rehabilitation of
latent rubber plantations.
Artisanal diamond and gold mining present another opportunity for
potential investors, as Liberians currently dominate this sector. Following
the lifting of the UN ban on Liberian diamonds and accession to the
Kimberly Process, Liberian diamonds are now accepted in international
markets and socially acceptable to consumers. In light of this progress,
the Israeli Diamond Institute (IDI) has committed its expertise and
resources towards helping the government of Liberia develop the
diamond sector.
Potential investors have a plethora of choices, as Liberia is endowed with
a variety of mineral resources, both higher value metals and industrial
minerals. Gold, diamonds and iron ore are the principal mineral
resources occurring in ancient greenstone belts in many parts of the
country. Excellent potentials that are currently untapped are platinum,
uranium and niobium, and base metals such as nickel, cobalt, tin, lead
and manganese. Other industrial rocks and minerals such as sulphur,
phosphates, clays (kyanite), granite, silica sand, heavy mineral sands
(rutile and ilmenite) and diabase/dolorite are also known to exist in both
small and large quantities.
The government is committed to attracting and enabling private sector
investments for the development of mineral deposits, particularly
iron ore mines, and to promote new investments in exploration and
development of gold, diamonds, base metals and other mineral deposits.
Geological information and mineral data will be made readily and widely
accessible to both small and large scale prospective investors.

Manufacturing
The setting up of the Monrovia Industrial Park through the
Ministry of Commerce with excellent tax breaks and capital
repatriation guarantees, as well as its willingness to expand this
industry, demonstrates the faith the government of Liberia has in
the potential of manufacturing and its willingness to expand this
industry. Manufacturing in Liberia has a wealth of opportunities
in plastic and rubber goods such as: car tires, shoes, pipes, toys,
furniture, as well as bio-fuel, etc. With plentiful raw materials,
limited competition, abundant and low cost labor, a strategic
coastal location, ports, and its role in the regional and subregional economic groupings of ECOWAS and MRU make Liberia
the perfect staging ground to produce goods for these markets
as well.
Liberia’s manufacturing sector is a virgin territory with unlimited
potential. Liberia’s youthful and energetic population accounts
for over 60% of the Country’s 4.1 million people, with the majority
under the age of 25. This pool of potential workers presents a
wonderful opportunity for the manufacturing industry.
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Transportation and Logistics
Getting your inputs in and your outputs out
Liberia has completed the pavement of the main highway from
Liberia to Ganta up to the Guinean border, thus linking the main
horticulture areas in Lofa, Bong and Nimba to the Freeport of
Monrovia, the Port of Bassa, and the Monrovia- Bomi Highway
that links to the border of Sierra Leone. Travel time from Ganta
to Monrovia is about 3 hours.
The Government is improving the efficiency of trade logistics
systems and services through:
• A planned central facility at the Freeport of Monrovia, the
country’s main port to provide a single location for the clearance
of cargo
• A preliminary risk-based inspections regime to reduce physical
inspections
• ASYCUDA World, an automated customs clearance/data
system
It only takes 15 days to complete export procedures, compared to
30 days on average in Sub-Saharan Africa. It only costs US$1,300
per container, compared to US$2,200 in Sub-Saharan Africa.
Equipment and machinery, specialized vehicles, raw materials,
capital spare parts, and other specialized capital goods to be
used in the project are exempted from import duty up to 100
percent of their dutiable value and from goods and services tax
(GST).

Oil and Gas
The Gulf of Guinea, stretching from Liberia to Gabon, is a
known depository of oil reserves. Ghana is the latest country to
announce a significant off-shore oil discovery.
Liberia is positioned to play a key role in the production of
offshore oil for the local and world economies. Tapping into oil
wells is no easy task and sometimes requires years of drilling.
The advent of oil and gas would naturally mean down streaming
needs, for which investment would be needed.
Opportunities in relation to the oil sector are expansive, ranging
from financial services, to shipping, housing and office space,
as well as an array of secondary support services. International
investment into this area should expand beyond the oil
exploration and extraction itself — it should also incorporate
many facets of the Liberian economy.
The government of Liberia is keen on reversing recent
unhealthy trends within this crucial sector by assigning trained
professionals to oversee it. Because this is a new, emerging
sector, investment is needed in every aspect as Liberia continues
to unearth its offshore potential.
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Forestry and Timber
Home to the largest portion of the remaining Upper Guinea
rainforest of West Africa, forestry presents significant
opportunities for investors. Investors have the opportunity to
invest in some of the world’s best timber found in Liberia. They
will benefit from log exports, commercial timber sales, wood
processing, charcoal production and many more downstream
products. There are also investment opportunities in exporting
rare and expensive woods in the forestry sector.
Since 2006, industrial logging has resumed in Liberia with two
of the biggest investors being Atlantic Resources and Alpha
Logging, both owned by Malaysian logging giant Samling Global.
In 2012, the Norwegian and Liberian governments signed a deal
that will protect the forests into the future. Under the terms of
the agreement, Norway will assist Liberia in capacity building,
monitoring, and policing the forests, signaling a bold new
direction for Liberia’s forest .
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About the NIC
The National Investment Commission is the official government
arm designed to promote Liberia’s many investment
opportunities; attract and support the growth of value-adding
foreign direct investments; and advocate for and strengthen the
domestic private sector.
As the government’s principal champion of investor relations,
the NIC aims to seamlessly guide you through the Liberian
marketplace.
The Commission is comprised of five Commissioners, headed by
the Chairman.
Beyond Investment Promotion, the NIC also plays the following
key roles:
• Chairs the Inter-Ministerial Concessions Committee (IMCC),
which negotiates, oversees and coordinates the entire
investment concessional review process and its due diligence
functions.
• The Chairman of the NIC co-chairs the government’s Business
Reform Committee, which has helped implement 39 specific
reforms, earning Liberia the title of “Top 10 Global Reformers”
from the World Bank.
• The Chairman of the NIC sits as a key member of the
President’s Economic Management Team.
• The NIC is a member of the Liberia Better Business Forum,
which works to create an investment environment that makes it
easy and predictable to do business in Liberia.
• In collaboration with relevant government of Liberia institutions
and development partners, we encourage and foster support
for private sector development.
The NIC is hard at work serving as a facilitator for this investorfriendly government.
We encourage you to read this guide, visit our
website http://www.investliberia.gov.lr/
and contact us with inquiries.
E-mail: info@investliberia.gov.lr
Telephone: +231 (0) 777-405-511
+231 (0) 777-088-828
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Vision
The National Investment Commission aspires to be the premier
dynamic investment promotion agency for a sustainable, vibrant
and inclusive economy in Liberia.

Mission
The NIC promotes, attracts, facilitates and retains quality
investments by:
• Providing effective business and investor support: NIC will
accompany investors throughout all phases of their investment
projects, facilitating meetings, assisting investors in navigating
as efficiently as possible the regulatory and establishment
procedures, and maximizing investor opportunities through
dedicated programs in business linkages, development of
Special Economic Zones and incentives.
• Increasing market access for Liberian goods and services.
• Creating a supportive and thriving business environment:
The NIC heads and manages the Business Reform Committee
whose sole purpose is to guarantee public-private dialogue
toward championing reforms that improve the country’s business
environment.

Core Values
• Transparency
• Respect
• Accountability
• Integrity
• Teamwork
• Service
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Additional Sources

VIEW

National Investment Commission
United Nations Drive, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: 231 (0)777405511 or 0777088828 www.investliberia.gov.lr

Liberia Maritime Authority
Tubman Boulevard, Monrovia, Liberia
www.bma-liberia.com

Ministry of Justice
Ashmun Street, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: +231(0)886-227-872
www.moj.gov.lr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 9002, Capitol Hill, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: +231-886-550-116
www.mofa.gov.lr

Bureau of Immigration and Naturalization
Airfield Short Cut, Monrovia, Liberia
www.moj.gov.lr

Public Procurement & Concession Commission
Capitol Hill, Monrovia, Liberia
www.ppcc.gov.lr

Ministry of Education
Tubman Boulevard, Monrovia, Liberia
www.moe.gov.lr

Ministry of Health
Congo Town, Monrovia, Liberia
www.moh.gov.lr

Central Bank of Liberia
P.O. BOX 2048, Lynch & Ashmun Streets, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel.: (231) 226991, FAX: (231) 226144,
www.clb.gov.lr

Private Sector
Ministry of Information
P.O. BOX 10-9021 – Capitol Hill 1000 Monrovia 10, Liberia
www.micat.gov.lr

Ministry of Lands, Mines and Energy
P.O. Box 10-9024, Capitol Hill, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: 231 (0) 886-543-285
www.molme.gov.lr

Liberia Chamber of Commerce
Queen’s Avenue, Capitol Hill, P. O. Box 92
Monrovia Liberia
Tel: +231-886-800-473 / +231- 777-857-805
www.info@lcc.org.lr

Forestry Development Authority
P. O. Box 103010 Kappa House, Monrovia Liberia
www.fda.gov.lr
Ministry of Public Works
Lynch Street, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: +231- (0)2-420-0134 / 231(0)2-420-0144
www.mop.gov.lr
National Bureau of Concession
www.nbcliberia.org
National Oil Company of Liberia
Ashmun and Randall Streets, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: 231-(0)886-510-086
www.nocal.com.lr
Liberia Revenue Authority
ELWA Junction, Paynesville, Liberia
Tel: +231(0) 886-517-061 / +231(0) 777-517-061
www.lra.gov.lr
National Port Authority
Freeport of Monrovia, P. O. Box 1849, Monrovia, Liberia
www.npa.gov.lr
Liberia Business Registry
Nelson & Front Street Intersection, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: +231 (0) 2700 7000
www.lbr.gov.lr
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Ministry of Agriculture
P.O. Box 10-9010 Somalia Drive, Gardnersville, Liberia
Tel: +231(0) 777-961-574 / +231(0) 886-560-962
www.moa.gov.lr
Liberia Better Business Forum
P.O. Box 660 Bright Building, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: 231-88-930-916
www.liberiabusinessforum.com
Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Ashmun Street, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: +231-(0) 886-762-995
www.moci.gov.lr
Liberia Business Association
SD Cooper Rd Paynesville, Liberia
Tel: +231-886-558-008
Ministry of Finance and Development Planning
Broad Street, Monrovia, Liberia
Tel: 231 (0) 886-472-189
www.mfdp.gov.lr

LIBERIA TOP 10 FIRSTS
Liberia is the ﬁrst independent African nation and the ﬁrst African country recognized by the
western world.
Madam Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf – The ﬁrst female elected President in Africa and the ﬁrst female
black president in the world.
President Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf is the ﬁrst female President to serve as Chairman of ECOWAS.
Angie Brooks Randolph – The ﬁrst and only African female President of the United Nations General
Assembly. She was also the second woman from any nation to head the U.N.
President William R. Tolbert – The ﬁrst black President of the World Baptist Alliance.
Dr. Joseph Nagbe – The ﬁrst black President of the World Health Organization (WHO).
Plenyono Gbe Wolo – The ﬁrst African graduate from Harvard University.
Ambassador George Weah – The ﬁrst to win World, European and African footballer of the year in
the same year.
First Methodist and Baptist churches on the continent of Africa.
Ducor Intercontinental Hotel was Africa’s ﬁrst ﬁve-star hotel.
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